

CHAPTER 12 - REFERENCES

The following sources were used in preparation of this document.

12.1 PRINTED REFERENCES

- Alpert, P, FT Griggs and DR Peterson, 1999. Riparian forest restoration along large river: Initial results from the Sacramento River Project. *Restoration Ecology* 7:360-368.
- Buechner, M. 1992. Preliminary population viability analysis for bank swallows (*Riparia riparia*) on the Sacramento River, California. California Department of Fish and Game, Wildlife Management Division, Non-game Bird and Mammal Sec. Rep. 92-01. 29pp + appendix.
- Buer, K. 1994. Sacramento River bank erosion investigation memorandum progress report. *In: The controls on and evolution of channel morphology of the Sacramento River: A case study of River Miles 201-185.* Larsen, E., E. Anderson, E. Avery, K. Dole. University of California, Davis, December 2002.
- California Department of Finance. 1999. Web address:
<http://www.dof.ca.gov/>
- California Environmental Protection Agency. 2000. Web address:
<http://www.calepa.ca.gov/>
- California Environmental Protection Agency. 2003. Web address:
<http://yosemite.epa.gov/oar/globalwarming.nsf/content/ImpactsStateImpactsCA.html>
- California Resource Agency. 2003. Web address:
http://ceres.ca.gov/wetlands/permitting/cesn_summary.html
- Department of Water Resources. 1988. Web address: <http://www.dwr.water.ca.gov/>
- Environmental Desk Reference. 1996. "Farmland Protection Policy."
- Faachin, A., and P. A. Slaney. 1977. Management implications of substrate utilization during summer by juvenile steelhead (*Salmo gairdneri*) in the South Alouette River. Fisheries Technical Circular 32. British Columbia Fish and Wildlife Bureau.
- Fausch, K.D. 1993. Experimental analysis of microhabitat selection by juvenile steelhead (*Oncorhynchus mykiss*) and coho salmon (*O. kisutch*) in a British Columbia stream. *Canadian Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences* 50(6):1198-1207.
- Fontaine, B.L. 1988. An evaluation of the effectiveness of in-stream structures for steelhead trout rearing habitat in the Steamboat Creek basin. Masters thesis. Oregon State University, Corvallis.

- Federal Register. Vol. 59, No. 2. 1994. Web address:
<http://www.nwr.noaa.gov/reference/frn/1994/59FR440.pdf>
- Federal Wildlife Laws Handbook. 2003. "Federal Noxious Weed Act of 1974." Web address:
<http://pl.unm.edu/cwl/fedbook/fedweed/html>
- Glenn County. 2003. "Glenn County Code." Book Publishing Company. Seattle, Washington.
Web address: <http://www.countyofglenn.net/common/>
- Glenn County. 1993. Glenn County General Plan, Volume 1. Prepared by QUAD Consultants.
- Gorder, N.K.N., and J.M. Lee. Information on Rice Pesticides Submitted to the California Regional Water Quality Control Board, Central Valley Region. California Environmental Protection Agency, Department of Pesticide Regulation, Environmental Monitoring and Pest Management Branch, Environmental Hazards Assessment Program, Sacramento CA. December 28, 1995.
- Gregory, S.V., G.A. Lamberti and K.M.S. Moore. 1989. Influence of valley floor landforms on stream ecosystems. Pages 3-8 *In: Proceedings from the California Riparian Systems Conference: protection, management and restoration for the 1990s; 1988 September 22-24; Davis, California. Gen. Tech. Rep. PSW-110, Berkeley, CA. USDA, Forest Service, Pacific Southwest Forest and Range Experiment Station. 544 pp.*
- Hartman, G.F. 1965. The role of behavior in the ecology and interaction of underyearling coho salmon (*Oncorhynchus kisutch*) and steelhead trout (*Salmo gairdneri*). *Journal of the Fisheries Research Board of Canada* 22: 1035-1081.
- Harwood and Helley. 1987. Late Cenozoic Tectonism of the Sacramento Valley, California *In: The controls on and evolution of channel morphology of the Sacramento River: A case study of River Miles 201-185. Larsen, E., E. Anderson, E. Avery, K. Dole. University of California, Davis. December 2002.*
- Hoover, et al. 1990. *Historic Spots in California: Fourth Edition.* Stanford: Stanford University Press.
- Katibah, E.F. 1984. A brief history of riparian forests in the Central Valley of California. *In: Conservation Guidelines for the Valley Elderberry Longhorn Beetle. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Ecological Services Office: Sacramento, California. July, 1999 (rev).*
- Larsen, E., E. Anderson, E. Avery, K. Dole. 2002. The controls on and evolution of channel morphology of the Sacramento River: A case study of River Miles 201-185. University of California, Davis.
- Moratto, Michael J. 1984. *California Archaeology.* Orlando: Academic Press, Inc.
- National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA). 2003. Web address:
<http://www.nwr.noaa.gov/habcon/habweb/msa.htm>

- Pacific Fishery Management Council. 2003. Web address:
<http://www.pcouncil.org/operations/msact.html>
- Peterson, D.R. 2003 (unpublished). Initial development of a plant design model for hydraulic analysis of ecosystem restoration and flood damage reduction projects in the Chico Landing Sub-Reach of the Sacramento River. Chico, CA.
- Raleigh, R.F., T. Hickman, R.C. Solomon, and P.C. Nelson. 1984. Habitat suitability information: rainbow trout. FWS/OBS-82/10.60. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Washington D. C.
- Riddell, Francis A. 1978. Handbook of North American Indians. Volume 8. Washington: Smithsonian Institution.
- Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB). 1998. Web address:
<http://www.swrcb.ca.gov/>
- Robertson. 1987. In: The controls on and evolution of channel morphology of the Sacramento River: A case study of River Miles 201-185. Larsen, E., E. Anderson, E. Avery, K. Dole. University of California, Davis. December 2002.
- Small, S.L., N. Nur, A. Black, G.R. Greupel, D. Humple, and G. Ballard. 2000. Riparian bird populations of the Sacramento River System: Results from the 1993-1999 field sessions. Report to TNC and the USFWS. Point Reyes Bird Observatory. Stinson Beach, CA. 76 pp.
- Sommer, T., R. Baxter, and B. Herbold. 1997. Resilience of splittail in the Sacramento-San Joaquin Estuary. Transactions of the American Fisheries Society 126:961-976.
- Swales, S., R.B. Lauzier, and C.D. Levings. 1986. Winter habitat preferences of juvenile salmonids in two interior rivers in British Columbia. Canadian Journal of Zoology 64: 1506-1514.
- Thompson, K. 1961. Riparian Forests of the Sacramento Valley, California. In: *Annals of the Association of American Geographers*. Vols. 1 - 88, 1911-1998. Web address:
<http://www.jstor.org/journals/00045608.html>
- University of Minnesota. 2003. Web address: <http://www.tc.umn.edu/~devo0028/laws.htm>
- U.S. Bureau of Census. 2000. American Factfinder ®. Web address:
<http://factfinder.census.gov/servlet/BasicFactsServlet>
- U.S. Department of Commerce. 2002. Web address: <http://www.commerce.gov/>
- U. S. Department of Energy, Environmental Policy and Guidance. 2001. "Migratory Bird Act." Web address: http://tis.eh.doe.gov/oepa/law_sum/mnta.html

U.S. Department of Energy Environmental Policy and Guidance. 2001. Web address:
<http://tis.eh.doe.gov/oepa/>

U.S. Department of Energy. 1997. "Executive Law 12898"

Ward, B.R., and P.A. Slaney. 1979. Evaluation of in-stream enhancement structures for the steelhead trout and coho salmon in the Keogh River: Progress 1977 and 1978. Fisheries Technical Circular 45. Ministry of Environment, Province of British Columbia.

12.2 PRIOR STUDIES AND REPORTS

CALFED Bay-Delta Program (CALFED)

Record of Decision, August 2000. Web address:

<http://calwater.ca.gov/Archives/GeneralArchive/RecordOfDecision2000.shtml>

Final Programmatic EIS/EIR, July 2000. Web address: <http://calwater.ca.gov/>
Ecosystem Restoration Program Plan, July 2000.

Economic Evaluation of Water Management Alternatives - Screening Analysis and
Scenario Development, October 1999.

Revised Phase II Report, June 1999.

Draft Water Management Strategy Evaluation Framework, December 1999.

California Air Resources Board

California Air Districts. 2001 Web address:

www.arb.ca.gov/emisinv/map/statemap/dismap.htm

Area Designation Map, State/National. 2002. Web address:

<http://www.arb.ca.gov/desig/adm/adm.htm#state>

California Department of Conservation

Williamson Act Program, Division of Land Resource Protection, August 2001.

California Department of Parks and Recreation

Upper Sacramento River Public Lands, Access, and Recreation Facilities Inventory:
Maps and Database Table, 1994.

Land Use Changes in the Sacramento River Riparian Zone, Redding to Colusa, Third
Update, 1982 to 1987.

Sacramento River Bank Erosion Investigation, Memorandum Progress Report, 1994.

California Department of Water Resources (DWR)

Memorandum Report-Sacramento River Meander belt - Future Erosion Investigation,
1995.

Flood Data for the Sacramento River and Butte Basin, Sacramento Valley, California
1980-1990, 1994.

Middle Sacramento River Spawning and Gravel Study, 1984.

Retention of Riparian Vegetation, Atlas, 1978.

California Governor's Flood Emergency Action Team

Final Report, May 1997.

California Resources Agency

Sacramento River Environmental Atlas. 1978.

Upper Sacramento River Fisheries and Riparian Habitat Management Plan, 1989.

California State Lands Commission

California Rivers: A Public Trust Report, 1987.

California State University, Chico, Geographical Information Center

1995 Butte and Glenn County Riparian Vegetation Study, 1995.

Central Valley Project Improvement Act (CVPIA)

Final Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement, October 1999.

Sacramento River Conservation Area Forum (SRCAF)

Sacramento River Conservation Area (SRCA) Handbook, January 2000 (rev.).

The Nature Conservancy

Cultural Resource Overview and Management Plan: Sacramento River Conservation Area, Tehama, Butte, Glenn and Colusa Counties, California. California State University, Chico, Archaeological Research Program Reports, No. 50. 2003

Sacramento River Public Recreation Access Study: Red Bluff to Colusa, EDAW Consulting for Sacramento River Project. January 2003.

The Nature Conservancy Sacramento River Project 2003. Modeling plant community types as a function of physical site characteristics. Web

address:http://www.sacramentoriverportal.org/eco_indicators/modeling_plant_community_types.htm

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Sacramento and San Joaquin River Basins Comprehensive Study, California, Interim Report, December 2002.

Sacramento and San Joaquin River Basins Comprehensive Study, California, Technical Studies Documentation, December 2002.

Environmental Considerations for Vegetation in Flood Control Channels, ERDC TR-01-16. Prepared by J. C. Fischenich and R.R. Copeland, U.S. Army Engineer Research and Development Center. Flood Damage Reduction Research Program, Vicksburg, Mississippi. 2001. Web address:

<http://www.wes.army.mil/el/elpubs/pdf/tr01-16.pdf>

Sacramento and San Joaquin River Basins Comprehensive Study, California, Post-Flood Assessment, March 1999.

Hamilton City, California, Feasibility Investigation, July 1997.

Civil Works Environmental Desk Reference. IWR Report 96-PS-3. Institute for Water Resources. Alexandria, VA. 1996.

Upper Sacramento River Revegetation, California, Reconnaissance Report, March 1994.

Sacramento River Near Hamilton City, Reconnaissance Investigation, Section 205,
January 1991.
Sacramento River at Hamilton City, Reconnaissance Report for Flood Control, March
1975.

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation

Central Valley Project Improvement Act (CVPIA) Final Programmatic Environmental
Impact Statement, October 1999.

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Alaska Field Office. 2003. Web address: <http://alaska.fws.gov>
(FWS 1996). 2003. Web address: <http://endangered.fws.gov.esasum.html>
Web address: <http://laws.fws.gov/lawdigest/fwcoord.html>
Biological Opinion for Contract 42 E of the Sacramento River Bank Protection Project
at River Mile 149 of the Sacramento River for Sacramento split tail, Delta
smelt, giant garter snake, and valley elderberry longhorn beetle.
Impacts of riprapping to ecosystem functioning, lower Sacramento River, California.
U.S. Department of Interior, Fish and Wildlife Service, Sacramento Fish and
Wildlife Office, Sacramento, California. June 2000.
Evaluation of Primary Environmental Mitigation Measures Implemented for the
Sacramento River, Chico Landing to Red Bluff Bank Protection Project, March
1987.
Fish and Wildlife Service Mitigation Policy of January 23, 1981. Federal Register
46(15):7656-7663.

U.S. Geological Survey

Geologic Map of the Late Cenozoic Deposits of the Sacramento Valley and Northern
Sierran Foothills, California, 1985.
Floodflow Characteristics of the Sacramento River in the Vicinity of Gianella Bridge,
Hamilton City, May 1981.

Water Engineering & Technology, Inc.

Riverbed Gradient Restoration Sacramento River Mile 206 California, 30% Basis of
Design (BOD) Report. Prepared for the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, BOD Report 14.
December 1991.

12.3 PERSONAL COMMUNICATIONS

Stewart, R. 2003. Air Quality Planner, Glenn County Air Pollution Control District. Personal
communication. July 9, 2003.

Thomas, Mardy. 2004. Associate Planner, Glenn County Planning Division. Personal
communication. January 20, 2004.

Williams, Gail. 2003. Air Quality Planner, Butte County Air Quality Management District.
Personal communication. July 9, 2003.